



Danny Stowe

Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (214) 493-2847

Email: danny.stowe@youngonline.com

Locations

Dallas, TX

Biography

Danny has been in the Insurance and Construction industry for over twenty-five years. He has handled multi-million-dollar commercial claims, focusing on apartment complexes, large retailers, HOA's, hospitals, and hotels. Danny has worked as a roofing project manager overseeing multiple crews while specializing in subcontractor management, price negotiations, and all other aspects of the roofing business. His experience and talent bring a wealth of investigative skills, communication, time management and leadership qualities.

Credentials

- Xactimate Level 2 Certification

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Condominium Units | Fire/Smoke | \$1.2M
- Hotel | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$1.5M
- Warehouse | Collapse | \$1.1M
- Resort Home | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$371K
- Hotel | Explosion | \$600K
- Warehouse | Fire/Smoke | \$1.2M

Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2021 - 2022 | National Restoration Account Liaison | RENU
- 2018 - 2021 | Claims Manager | Strata
- 2017 - 2018 | Consultant and Independent Adjuster |
- 2015 - 2017 | Senior Claims Adjuster | Allstate
- 2014 - 2015 | Roofing Sales & Project Manager | Jackson Roofing
- 2012 - 2014 | Claims Adjuster | Amica
- 2005 - 2012 | Owner | Family Man Lawn Care
- 1997 - 2011 | Senior Claims Adjuster/Trainer | State Farm Insurance

Education

- Texas Tech University - Bachelor of Science - Marketing - Lubbock